Dorothy Menasco O R I G l N AL

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 10:20 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco ObLo 7 43 v/?
Cc: Jeff Bates; Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Document/Docket

Please give this filing a docket number with today's date. Print and use this e-mail as the "initiating document"
for the new docket.

Thanks.

Kay

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 10:19 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Jeff Bates

Subject: RE: Document/Docket

Kay, this document was filed in Docket No. 040130. Ibelieve it should have been set up as a new docket.
Please advise.

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 9:25 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Document/Docket

| have a document with the number of 10328, received on November 8. Maybe | missed something, but | can't find a
docket number on it, or find it in the undocketed file.

The document is an amendment between BellSouth and NuVox Communications.

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539
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